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Center for Judicial Accountability
Ms. Elena Sassower, Coordinator
Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, NY 10605-0069

Dear Ms. Sassower:

(zo) +lz-+8jg
Fax (zoj) 432-826o

As you requested, I am returning the materials you
sent to me. As you know, the National Commission on
Judicial Discipline has long finished its work. Moreover, by
the time I received your materials, my own book on judicial
selection was finished. Nevertheless, I am grateful to you
for sharing the materials with me, and I apologize for the
lengthy delay in sending them back.

With best regards.

Sincerely,
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